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Dear Adrian, 
 
Winchester City Council Regulation 19 Pre-Submission Local Plan 
Consultation 
 
Thank you for consulting Hampshire County Council on the Winchester City Council 
Regulation 19 Pre-Submission Local Plan. At this pre-submission stage of plan 
making the County Council seeks to focus its responses on the soundness of the 
Local Plan.  
 
The Strategic Transport Assessment provides an assessment of the highway impact 
of the Winchester local plan development sites on the Hampshire highways network. 
The County Council support the use of a “vision led” approach which focuses on 
providing a genuine travel choice, and the use of the Sub Regional Transport Model 
to assess the traffic growth and impacts on the network serving Winchester and 
southeast Hampshire. However, clarifications and additional modifications to policy 
wording on site allocations are provided where it is considered the suggested 
modifications to wording could strengthen policies from a transport perspective. 
 
The County Council is reassured to see that a Health Topic Paper and Health 
Impact Assessment has been prepared to inform the identification of the health and 
wellbeing priorities for the district. It also welcomes the alignment to Hampshire 
County Council’s Public Health strategy and Planning Position Statement along with 
the use of the Joint Strategic Needs Assessment in helping shape this.  
 
Additionally, the County Council in its capacity as local education authority has 
provided advice regarding the future school place planning requirements associated 
with the planned growth of Winchester City Council area and the County Council 
provides additional modifications to policy wording in our capacity as the owner of a 
large estate within the City Council area with a disposal program for our estate in 
development. 
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Adrian Fox 
Strategic Planning Manager 
Winchester City Council  
Planning Policy 
Offices,  
Winchester 
SO23 9LJ 
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